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(212) 889-7577

Professor Dr. Jale inan Antalya Arkeolog! Müzesi Kenan Evren Bulvar! Antalya, TURKEY
Re: Herakles Statue

Dear Professor inan:
Enclosed please f!nd a series of photographs wh!ch Cornelius 

Vermeule asked me to send you. As you can see, four of the 
pictures are of the top half of the Herakles statue. We look 
forward to your participation in the joining of the two casts of 
the Herakles statue, which should occur in either late August or 
September.

Best regards
Very truly yours, 

Scott T. Tross
S T T : s a l

VIA FEDERAL EKPRESS
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